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David Lerwill

From: CM/ECF Helpdesk [cmecf@nmcourt.fed.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 5:37 PM
To: David Lerwill
Subject: Re: Zuni Subproceeding - Answer

It appears from the message that your Internet Service Provider (ISP) is having issues 
with the Domain Name Service (DNS), which translates the domain name (i.e. 
www.nmcourt.fed.us) to a physical address.  You may wish to try clearing the cache within 
your browser and try accessing the site again.  If you continue to have connectivity issue
please contact your system administrator and/or ISP.

David Lerwill wrote:
> Hello,
>  
> Regarding the Zuni Adjudication Subproceeding, I have been trying to 
> access the CM/ECF filing system online for about 40 minutes, however, 
> I have yet to be successful.  I keep receiving the following attached 
> message.  Please also find attached the Subproceeding Answer that I 
> will file once I can gain access.
>  
> David M. Lerwill
> Paralegal
>  
> LAW & RESOURCE PLANNING ASSOCIATES, P.C.
> Attorneys at Law
>  
> Albuquerque Plaza
> 201 Third Street NW, Suite 1750
> Albuquerque, New Mexico  87102
> Direct:        (505) 346-0998
> Facsimile:   (505) 346-0997
> Email:        dml@lrpa-usa.com 
> <blocked::blocked::blocked::mailto:dml@lrpa-usa.com>
>  
>
> THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY 
> TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
> PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER 
> APPLICABLE LAW.  If the reader of this message is not the intended 
> recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
> intended recipient, then you are hereby notified that any 
> dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  
> If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please 
> delete it from your system without copying it and notify the sender by 
> reply e-mail or by calling (505) 346-0998 so that our address record 
> can be corrected.  Thank you.
>
>
>
--
CM/ECF Help Desk
U.S. District Court
District of New Mexico
333 Lomas NW
Albuquerque, NM, 87102-2274
505-348-2075 (Albuquerque)
1-866-620-6383
cmecf@nmcourt.fed.us
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--
If this email is spam, report it here:
http://www.onlymyemail.com/view/?
action=reportSpam&Id=NjU0MDM6NTIwNDA5NjM1OmRtbEBscnBhLXVzYS5jb20%3D
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David Lerwill

From: Debbie_Wheeler@nmcourt.fed.us
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 10:01 PM
To: David Lerwill
Subject: Debbie Wheeler is out of the office.

I will be out of the office starting  01/31/2008 and will not return until 02/01/2008.

I will respond to your message when I return.

--
If this email is spam, report it here:
http://www.onlymyemail.com/view/?
action=reportSpam&Id=NjU0MDM6NTIwNTU1NzI1OmRtbEBscnBhLXVzYS5jb20%3D
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David Lerwill

From: Marty_Silva@nmcourt.fed.us
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 10:58 PM
To: David Lerwill
Subject: Marty Silva/NMD/10/USCOURTS is out of the office.

I will be out of the office starting  01/31/2008 and will not return until 02/01/2008.

I will be out of the office Friday, 2/01/08.  I will return on Monday, 2/04/08.

--
If this email is spam, report it here:
http://www.onlymyemail.com/view/?
action=reportSpam&Id=NjU0MDM6NTIwNTgzNjg1OmRtbEBscnBhLXVzYS5jb20%3D
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